
Center for Judicial Accou

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

elena < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, July 3,2018 3:36 PM

Brodie, Frederick
Paladino, Victor
RE: Update -- Status on this end -- appeal & OSC: CJA v- Cuomo, et al.

Thank you. I had not seen your 12:15 email when I sent you mine an hour later, as I was rushing out the door- I will

review everything you've noted, as soon as I return to my desk. However, I see no reason to include defendants'

affidavits of service. They are not germane to any issue, unlike plaintiffs'which I have included only because they

requested supervisory oversight or were sent to supervisory attorneys, including AG Schneiderman'

Please advise. Thanks.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 57, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

Originalmessage
From: "Brodie, Frederick" <Frederick.Brodie@ag'ny.gov>

Date:7l3lt8 2:33 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc' (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: "Paladino, Victor" <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny'gov>

Subject: RE: Update -- status on this end -- appeal & osc: cJA v. cuomo, et al.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your email of 1:16 p.m. I want to make sure you received my earlier email of 72:15 p.m. with comments

on the proposed record. (Another copy is attached for convenience.) The record found at your link does not have a

stipulation at the end. I do not think the Appellate Division will accept your record without a stipulation. As indicated in

my email, the record requires a few corrections. Once those corrections have been made, I will be able to stipulate that

your proposed record "contains correct and complete copies of all pertinent papers," consistent with the proposed

stipulation you previously sent to Victor Paladino on June 18.

Also, as previously noted, I will be handling this appeal for the Attorney General's office. You therefore don't need to

copy Ms. Kerwin, Ms. Lynch, Mr. Dvorin, or Ms. Levine on emails to me. (Please continue to copy Mr. Paladino,

however.)

Finally, thank you for your accommodation on the July 11 date, which is appreciated'

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor Genera I

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341,
(s781776-2317
F rede rick. B rod i e (0 ag. nv. gov

ac-+


